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M :_ | E: kate.gavens@delwp.vic.gov.au

CONSERVATION
REGULATOR ORIA

conservationregulator.vic.gov.au

We acknowledge Victorian Traditional Owners and their Elders past and present as the original custodians
of Victoria's land and waters and commit to genuinely partnering with them and Victoria's Aboriginal
community to progress their aspirations.
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From: _(DELWP) —@delwp.vic.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 8:21 PM
To: Kate L Gavens (DELWP) <kate.gavens@delwp.vic.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Confirmed case at the Rydges - Changes to your shifts on the AO Roster

Get Outlook for iOS

From: -(DHHS) !@dhhs vic.gov.au>

Sent Wednesday, May 27
.vic.gov.au>; DHHS)

@dhhs.vic.gov.au>; ||}
(DHHS)

dhhs.vic.gov.au>; |l
DHHS)

@dhhs.vic.gov.au>;

@dhhs.vic.gov.au>;

(DHHS) <V G hhs.vic.gov.au>;
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I(DHI—I|_2 _dhhs vic.gov.au>; -

1S.vic.gov.au>; Tdhhs vic.gov.au>;
—1@dhhs.vic.gov.au>; _[(DHHS)

I — o mmmm _dhhs.vic.gov. a,u>:-

(DHHS)

| (DHHS) —@dhhs vic.gov.au>; [
ydhhs.vic.gov. au>; 1_")hotmall com'

>hotma|l com>; " @gmail.com’ ,.._ggmail.com>-
I (DEDJTR) transportsafety.vic.gov.au>; _gmail.com’
gmail.com> (DELWP) delwp vic.gov.au>;
| gmail.com' @gmall com>; DHHS) <-@dhhs vic.gov.au>;
] )hotmail.com' _____ s@hotmail.com>; @hotmail.com’

icloud.com>;

— _hotmail.com>; @icloud.com'
ahoo.com.au' ahoo.com.au>; ' melbourne.vic.gov.au'

melbourne.vic.gov.au>; hotmail.co.nz’ @hotmail.co.nz>;

il.com' < gmail.com>; T ____ @bi .com'

bigpond.com> @Iive.com'% )live.com>; dcsi.net.au’
dcsi.net.au>; parks.vic.gov.au "~ )@parks.vic.gov.au>

Subject: Confirmed case at the Rydges - Changes to your shifts on the AO Roster

Dear AOs

Thank you for your time on the phone this evening. As mentioned, a case
of COVID-19 has been detected in a hotel staff member of the Rydges on
Swanston. A second case has just been confirmed (no details who)

The necessary contact tracing is now taking place.

As an AO who worked at the Rydges between 11 and 25 May you have
been removed from the AO roster for all hotels except for the Rydges. The
cancellation of these shifts will not affect your pay for the fortnight.

The covid contact tracing team will be in touch shortly with information

regarding testing. In the interim if you have any symptoms please present
yourself to a hospital for testing.

In the meantime, you should observe physical distancing and continue to

practice good hand hygiene. | have been advised to tell you that you are
not required to self-isolate.

| apologise if this is causing you or your immediate family any distress, the
action we are taking is a risk based/precautionary approach.

More information will be forthcoming.

Regards


mailto:t@dcsi.net.au
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o E.g. staff member spoke about the fact that people were allowed out of their rooms when testing
hadn’t come back, and then a few days later it was discovered that those ppl were positive

e Lack of mitigation plans in place for possible contamination

o Staff member spoke about the lack of support he’s received since having to go into isolation due to
Stamford Plaza contamination and lack of clarity with his situation (i.e. is he getting paid? When will
testing be returned? Etc.)

o Also, issues with actual operational planning —i.e. what happens if the hotel needs to be evacuated?
What if we know there are positive people inside?

o There appears to be no plans in place to manage this

| understand t i take in, and that you may have additional follow up questions. If so, please
direct these to as she directly spoke to the staff who gave this feedback and will be able to
provide additional detail.

Regards,

Kate

Kate Gavens | Chief Conservation Regulator
Conservation Regulator | Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning

8 Nicholson Street, East Melbourne, Victoria 3002

M :-l E: kate.gavens@delwp.vic.gov.au

e . CONSERVATION
conservationregulator.vic.gov.au REGULATOR ORIA

A/

~|eee00

We acknowledge Victorian Traditional Owners and their Elders past and present as the original custodians
of Victoria's land and waters and commit to genuinely partnering with them and Victoria's Aboriginal
community to progress their aspirations.

This email contains confidential information intended only for the person named above and may be subject to legal
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying or use of this information is prohibited. The
Department provides no guarantee that this communication is free of virus or that it has not been intercepted or
interfered with. If you have received this email in error or have any other concerns regarding its transmission,
please notify Postmaster@dhhs.vic.gov.au
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New POSSUM
pocketSafety app

W e
delwp.vic.gov.au VW =

0,

ng informgtion in this transmission is privileged and confidential. intended only for use of the individual or entity named as
addressese/s.
If you are not the intended recipient, any use. copying or dissemination of the information is prohibited. If you have received this

transmission in error please delete it immediately from your system. http://www.delwp.vic.gov.au
http://www.delwp.vic.gov.au/facebook https://twitter.com/DELWP Vic
https://www.linkedin.com/company/department-of-environment-land-water-&-planning
https://www.voutube.com/c/DELWPVicGovAustralia http://instagram.com/delwp_vic

From: Kate L Gavens (DELWP) <kate.gavens@delwp.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 July 2020 4:42 PM

To: Andrew L Collins (DELWP) <Andrew.Collins@delwp.vic.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Follow up response to concerns raised

Hey Andy,
Please see below. I’ll call to discuss.
Kate

Kate Gavens

Chief Conservation Regulator

Conservation Regulator | Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning
8 Nicholson Street, East Melbourne

M: I E: kate.gavens@delwp.vic.gov.au

delwp.vic.gov.au (Monday, Wednesday, Friday)
delwp.vic.gov.au (Monday, Tuesday, Thursday)

: N CONSERVATION
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
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3. Lack of job-specific onboarding and briefing
1. Staff have raised the issue that they have received no training in this work, except in relation to
how to use the detention compliance app that DHHS have developed
2. Thisis anissue as it has resulted in inconsistencies between AOs based on their home-
organisation training and procedures
3. Staff have noted that at no point have they received operational briefings or debriefings during
this work

When a program is deployed with little notice there is a requirement to rely on the skills and capabilities of those
drawn from a regulatory environment. To overcome that relevant policies and procedures were put in place as
soon as possible. | note we continue to refine those as we mature and provide more formalised training. | again
indicate that procedures are in place and have been for some time and they are available to AOs via Teams

Authorised Officers are invited to and receive information about a weekly AO meeting that occurs on Tuesdays. It

is at this forum they are supplied and can provide input into areas of concern. Granted with shift work that means

that not every AO can attend these meetings. However, nothing precludes AOs from submitting information to this
forum or directly to their line management at any time,

4. Lack of operationally focused processes and procedures
1. Staff are aware that there are a number of policies and procedures in place, but that these are
centred predominantly on broader OHS issues, rather than the specifics of this work

This is incorrect. A document first released to staff on 29 April 2020 provides great detail in terms of what they are
required to do. Furthermore, in May this procedures have been supported by Operational Instructions as required.

5. Lack of incident management team structure and operational command and control
1. This was also raised by DELWP staff earlier in the process. It is suggested that DHHS employ the
AlIMS incident management structure. Each shift should have an incident management team
(IMT) to take care of things such as rostering and logistics, as well as provide incident leadership
through the Incident Controller. If each hotel is then set up as a Division with a Div
Commander, this will also provide on-ground oversight and link between the various arms
within each hotel (i.e. medical staff, security staff, ops, hotel staff)

DHHS did employ the AIMS incident management structure — hence the establishment of Operation Soteria.

6. Lack of oversight of contracted staff
1. Causingissues with different safety standards
2. E.g.security staff members walking through crowds of detainees and then interacting with other
staff — all while not wearing PPE or maintain distancing

Each hotel had appointed a DHHS team leader responsible for oversight of operations with the exception of AOs
(as they have a different management structure due to the nature of their work). AOs have both Senior AOs and,
more recently team leaders to raise concerns

In terms of the DHHS Team Leader role that is akin to what you describe in your point about an AlMs structure.
AOs were/are aware of the DHHS Team Leader role and if issues were identified they could to raise it with them
or their own line management.

7. Inconsistencies between hotels
1. Some hotels have sign in sheets, others do not
2. The processes are all being approached differently at different hotels
3. Staff are moving between hotels and finding inconsistencies difficult

There is an expectation that AOs have some ability to adapt to different circumstance. Clearly each hotel will
have a different lay out and needs. While that may be so, the requirement for AOs is to manage the conduct of
detention notices remains consistent throughout all hotels. Managing detention notices requires the AO to
maintain the appropriate permission processes / exit processes and compliance with the notice more broadly.
Again the procedures, which are available to all AOs clearly indicates accountabilities and procedures to be
followed at every location.

8. Testing of detainees not compulsory but these ppl are still being allowed to go for walks -
possibly spreading infection
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